MT HOOD QUILT GUILD BOARD MINUTES

November 5, 2019

Donna Taylor started the meeting off at 7:00 p.m. with Susan Ainsworth Smith's idea of a March 21st "Stash Buster." Several members thought it is a good idea to sell extra fabric or notions that are duplicates or are no longer needed. Delleen Kompkoff mentioned that her and Susan thought an ongoing activity at the same time would be a great idea. Lori suggested a practice session. Activities such as 'Days for Girls' or other activities might be good. It was said to let Susan (who was not in attendance) to go ahead with planning this. Laura Rom will go ahead and pay the next quarter of rent fees to the church including the \$90 for March 21st.

Susan will also be organizing helping days at Human Solutions as was done last year. Several members in attendance, who helped last year were very impressed.

Donna said that due to Heidi's closing the night of December 3rd, our next Board meeting date, will would be meeting at Elmer's. She would reserve space there, hopefully the fire place room. Also on December 4th at 1:00 p.m., a tour has been arranged at the Springwater Church of the Nazarene, to view the facilities and make a proposal to move our meetings there.

Lori Oathes will need a little time at the next meeting for the UFO Challenge drawings. She will need to announce the Block of the Month starting in January and will need table space. She also asked "if someone has a class; how does it work?' Lori is looking to offer a class and wants to know how it would work, whether all fees were paid to the teacher or if the guild got some of the proceeds. It was explained it depends on how the teacher wants to set it up.

Susan also mentioned to someone that if we moved Open Sew to the new church it may have to be moved to Saturday since the church would be in use on Sunday.

Officer positions in need of replacements was brought up. Wendy Sternberg agreed to be the next president. Laura offered to continue as Treasurer, but two replacements will need to be found for the Membership Committee.

Staci is working on Google non-profit in an attempt to get an email for each Board position. That way the email would stay with the position not the person.

Delleen announced that Gresham Outlook would be sending a reporter to do an article on our Guild, specifically for the 1000th Comfort Quilt donation. She would like to gather information from members about where they donate their time outside of the Guild for the Outlook article. Staci will send out an email asking members to respond to this question and to send photos, if they have them. She will do a photo slide show of volunteers prior to the next meeting.

Linda Shaull suggested that we do a 'Mug & a mug rug' gift exchange at the December meeting. Also since we would be ordering cakes to celebrate the 1000th Comfort quilt donation, the theme for the evening would be savory & salads.

Boutique leftovers will be offered for sale at the next meeting. A reminder will go out stating this and that the meeting will start at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:02 p.m.